
 

 

Addendum No. 1 

Response to Question and Requests for Clarification, Interpretation, and 

Additional Information 

For: 

Request for Proposals #2023-04 

Comprehensive Operational Analysis 

Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Notice to Prospective Proposers 
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority’s (ECCTA) response to questions and requests for 

clarification, interpretation, and additional information, as set forth in the Information to 

Proposers section of the RFP, page 8, “Interpretation of Contract Documents,” is attached and 

hereby incorporated into, and made part of, the RFP solicitation for a comprehensive operational 

analysis of ECCTA’s mobility services and redesign of its system. 

Office of the CEO 

December 4, 2023 

Encl: Pre-proposal registration sheet 

 Mailing List 

 Bid Express Plan Holder list 

  



 

Questions and Answers 

Q: Can ECCTA define what success of this project looks like? 

A: Success includes but is not limited to providing a homogeneous mobility network that meets the daily 

needs of our riding public. This can include the introduction of micro and shared mobility, restructuring 

of trunk fixed route lines, expansion of micro transit. Equity is important, as is ridership. However, we 

want to find a balance that meets the needs of Eastern Contra Costa County.  

Q: Different potential options can result in various different price points. Should proposers submit 

those differing priced options so as to not be penalized, or otherwise, how should option pricing be 

handled? 

A: Proposers should outline potential options as part of their submission, which will be evaluated as part 

of their technical proposal. As ECCTA assumes other options will increase cost, the discussion of option 

pricing can be discussed during the interview portion of the RFP process. 

Q: What data is available from 2019, as mentioned in Task 2, or are you looking for the creation of 

new data? 

A: Complementary data can be found in NTD reports as well as on the Contra Costa Transportation 

Authority (CCTA) and Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) respective sites.  

Q: When the addendum is published following the pre-proposal meeting, will it include the 

attendees of the pre-proposal meeting? 

A: Yes. 

Q: If, during submission to Bid Express, we identify that there is a place missing for adding 

attachments, can we reach out directly to ECCTA to find out where to submit the bid attachment? 

A: Yes, but you should also reach out to the Bid Express Customer Service team in case the issue is of a 

technical nature on their end. 

Q: Would ECCTA be able to respond to questions as they receive them, rather than wait? 

A: We will do our best. 

Q: Can ECCTA explain what it is hoping to get out of this COA that was not received as a result of 

the COA performed in 2020? 

A: Previous COA results were narrowly targeted to include specific key destination points (i.e. – The 

Antioch BART station and Oakley Park and Ride). Our focus now is a wholistic one that looks at the 

entire 225 mile service area in hopes of maximize our impact on the communities that we service. 

Through those successes we hope to increase our brand recognition by providing a stable, reliable and 

efficient mobility network.  



 

Q: Is attendance at the pre-proposal meeting required in order to submit a proposal? 

A: No. 



First Name Last Name Email Address City Zip/Postal Code State/Province Phone Organization Are you a prime or sub-contractor? Are you a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (or DBE)?

Jessica Price busdev@tmdinc.net 2701 Loker Ave. W. Suite 110 Carlsbad 92010 CA (760) 476 9600 Ext. 124 Transportation Management & Design,  Inc Prime Yes

Ron Kilcoyne rkilcoyne@tmdinc.net 2701 Loker Ave. W.,  Suite 110 Carlsbad 92010 CA (760) 476-9600 Transportation Management & Design,  Inc. Prime Yes

Rahul Kumar rahul@innovatemobility.com 120 Preston Executive Drive,  Suite 215 Cary 27513 NC 7148869580 Innovate Mobility Prime Yes

Manuel Soto msoto@tooledesign.com 720 3rd Avenue,  Suite 2020 Seattle 98104 WA 2062971601 Toole Design Prime No

Kathy Chambers kathy@moore-associates.net 25852 McBean Pkwy #187 VALENCIA 91355 CA 6612531277 Moore & Associates,  Inc. Prime No

Joseph Holmes joseph.holmes@itoworld.com 1700 Lincoln Street Denver 80218 CO 3038813883 Ito World Prime No

Daniel Boyle dan@danboyleandassociates.com 1111 Oronoco Street,  Unit 124 Alexandria 22314 VA 619.884.3180 Dan Boyle & Associates Subcontractor No

Bill Hurrell hurrellwe@cdmsmith.com 220 Montgomery Street,  Suite 1418 San Francisco 94104 CA 4156533317 CDM Smith Subcontractor No

Matt Orenchuk matthew.orenchuk@samschwartz.com 1111 Broadway Oakland 94607 CA 8474049299 Sam Schwartz Consulting,  LLC Prime No

Rani Narula-Woods rani.innovation@gmail.com 19001 Braemore Road Los Angeles 91326 CA 818-489-8651 Excellence in Innovation Subcontractor No (haven't completed certification yet)

James Gamez jgamez@nelsonnygaard.com 811 First Avenue,  Suite 610 Seattle 98101 WA 206-357-7526 Nelson\Nygaard Prime No

Jessica Price jprice@tmdinc.net 2701 Loker Ave. W.,  Suite 110 Carlsbad 92010 CA 7604769600 Transportation Management & Design,  Inc. Prime Yes

China Langer clanger@tmdinc.net 2701 Loker Ave. W.,  Suite 110 Carlsbad 92010 CA (760) 476-9600 Transportation Management & Design,  Inc. Prime Yes

Jarrett Walker Jarrett@jarrettwalker.com 1021 SE Caruthers St Portland 97206 OR 503 208 4249 Jarrett Walker + Associates Prime No

Isabelle Duchesneau i.duchesneau@conveyinc.com 1350 California Street San Francisco 94109 CA 4156098583 Convey Subcontractor Yes

Comprehensive Operational Analysis

Pre-proposal Registration List

11/30/2023



Name Address City State Zip Contact Person Phone # Fax # Email Address

AECOM 605 Thirsd Avenue 30th Floor New York NY 10158 Stuart Geltman 212-973-2957 212-972-0832 Stuart.geltman@aecom.com

Advanced Mobility Group 3003 Oak Road Walnut Creek CA 94596 Vasavi Pannala 925-360-0505 Vasavi@amobility.com

Arup 560 Mission Street, Ste. 700 San Francisco CA 94105 Lauren Dong/Leah Hislop 415-957-9445 415-957-9096 Lauren.Dong@arup.com

CDM 220 Montgomery Street, Ste. 1418 San Francisco CA 94104 Irene Avetyan 415-653-3315 avetyani@cdmsmith.com

CH2M HILL-Transp. Bus. Grp. 1000 Wilshire Blvd. #2100 Los Angeles CA 90017 Mark Chang 213-228-8247 323-512-1951cell

CHS Consulting 2020 Montgomery Street, Ste 346 San Francisco CA 94104 Jessica Cadkin 415-392-9688 jcadkin@chsconsulting.net

Dan Boyle & Associates, Inc. 13084 Signature Point, #150 San Diego CA 92130 Dan Boyle 858-259-6515 858-259-2305

Eisen/Letunic 46 Shattuck Square, Ste. 18 Berkeley CA 94704 510-525-0220

Innovate Mobility 115 Wilander Drive Cary NC 27511 Rahul Kumar 714-886-9580 rahul@innovatemobility.com

Innovate Mobility 115 Wilander Drive Cary NC 27511 CJ 714-886-9580 cj@innovatemobility.com

Irvine Company 550 Newport Center Drive Newport Beach CA 92660 949-720-2000 303-371-9149

Jeffrey S. Trust 6 Massapoag Street Medway MA 2053 508-533-4693 jst931@aol.com

Jarrett Walker + Associates 1327 SE Tacoma St. #166 Portland OR 97202 Michelle Poyourow 503-841-3122

Kimley-Horn & Assocites, Inc. 1300 Clay Street, Ste. 325 Oakland CA 94612 Adam Dankberg 510-625-0712 adam.dankberg@kimley-horn.com

LSC Selena McKinney 916-342-7895 selena@lsctahoe.com

Moore & Associates 25115 Avenue Stanford, Ste. 215 Valencia CA 91355 661-253-1277

Nelson Nygaard 1629 Telegraph Avenue, Ste. 400 Oakland CA 94612 Marvin Ranaldson 510-506-7582 mranaldson@nelsonnygaard.com

Nelson Nygaard 811 Fist Avenue, Ste. 610 Seattle WA 98104 Christine Farmer 206-576-3937 cfarmer@nelsonnygaard.com

Nelson Nygaard 811 First Avenue, Ste. 610 Seattle WA 98104 Peter Soderberg 206-576-3937 psoderberg@nelsonnygaard.com

Public Transit.us 4398 Atlas Peak Road Napa CA 94558 Michael Setty 707-294-1387 msetty@publictransit.us

Rural Transit Consultants 1612 Juniper Avenue Solvang CA 93463 Greg Meeks 805-202-6325

SWA 301 Battery Street,2 Mezzanine San Francisco CA 94111 415-836-8770

TMD 2701 Loker Avenue West, Ste. 110 Carlsbad CA 92010 Ron Kilcoyne 760-476-9600 rkilcoyne@tmdinc.net

TMD 2701 Loker Avenue West, Ste. 110 Carlsbad CA 92010 Jessica Price 760-476-9600X124 jprice@tmdinc.net

Toole Design 1322 Webster St. Ste. 208 Oakland CA 94612 Mia Candy 917-562-3722 mcandy@tooledesign.com

Bay Area Builders Exchange(customer wants sent via email) Jeannie Kwan 510-483-8880 jeannie@bayareabx.com

North America Procurement Council P.O. Box 40445 Grand Junction CA 81504 302-450-1923 bids@napc.me

SBTRC Southwest Region Sonia Dueñas Navarro sbtrcsouthwest@calasiancc.org

East Bay SCORE P.O. Box 429 Alameda CA 94501 Steve Doran steve.doran@scorevolunteer.org

East Bay SBDC 25800 Carlos Bee Boulevard VBT 346 Hayward CA 94542 ebinfo@eastbaysbdc.org

AnewAmerica Women's Business Center 1470 Fruitvale Ave, Suite 5 Oakland CA 94601 Darleen Neel dneel@anewamerica.org

NorCal PTAC Taylor Bowes info@norcalptac.org

Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 1990 N. California Blvd 8th Floor, Suite 24 Walnut Creek CA 94596 Douglas Lezameta President@H5C.us
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Name Email Company Address City, State ZIP Phone

China Langer busdev@tmdinc.net Transportation Management & Design, Inc. 2701 Loker Ave W. Carlsbad, CA 92010-6638 760-476-9600

Eric Johnson sourcemanagement@napc.me North America Procurement Council PO Box 40445 Grand Junction, CO 81504 302-450-1923

Kevin Sudano kevin@kpstransit.com KPS Transit Consultants 22116 De La Osa St. Woodland Hills, CA 91364 818-471-7761

Amy Ge amy@elitetex.us Elite Textile Trading LLC 300 Spectrum Center Drive, Suite 400 Irvine, CA 92618 323-300-8692

Jason Helton jhelton26@gmail.com 1212 Fiori Ave Modesto, CA 95350-5503 209-589-8973

Davina Jacobs davina.jacobs@construction.com Dodge Reports 7265 Kennwood Road Cincinnati, OH 45236 502-882-2808

Steve Walse rfpalerts@gmail.com SevenOutsource 113 Barksdale Professional Center Newark, DE 19711 315-308-7852

Lauren Ormerod marketing@samschwartz.com Sam Schwartz Consulting, LLC 30 Montgomery St. Jersey City, NJ 07302-3829 201-805-8819

Amy Boehmer marketing@tooledesign.com Toole Design Group, LLC 8484 Georgia Avenue Silver Spring, MD 20910 301-927-1900

Kerry Velasquez office1@capgcs.com Kerry Velasquez 4199 Campus Drive, Suite 550 Irvine, CA 92612 949-725-2208

Allison Moore info@moore-associates.net Moore & Associates, Inc. 25852 McBean Parkway Valencia, CA 91355-2004 661-253-1277

Jarrett Walker marketing@jarrettwalker.com Jarrett Walker and Associates 1327 SE Tacoma Street, #166 Portland, OR 97202 503-208-4249

Joseph Holmes joseph.holmes@itoworld.com ITO 1700 N Lincoln St. Denver, CO 80203-4500 303-881-3883

Rob Thompson rob@westcat.org WCCTA 601 Walter Avenue Pinole, CA 94565-2659 510-449-7587

Dorothea Adria DePrisco business_development@mvtransit.com MV Transportation Inc. 2711 N Haskell Ave Dallas, TX 75204-2911 972-391-4600
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